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LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

The Honourable Amanda Fazio MLC I
Friday, 6 August 2010

Hon Christine Robertson
Chair
Standing Committee on Law & Justice

Dear Christine,
Re: Inquiry into the eligibility of Members of Parliament to serve on juries
Thank you for the opportunity to make a submission into this enquiry.

| do not support the repeal of the existing provision of the Jury Act 1977, that make
Members of Parliament ineligible to serve on juries.

| have no comments in respect to the immunities or privilege of Members of
Parliament.

Yours sincerely,

. The Hon. Amanda Fazio MLC




